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MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: Agency Heads, Chancellors, Personnel Officers 
 and Other Interested Parties 
 
FROM: Delores A. Joyner, Administrator 
 State Personnel Commission 
 
DATE: July 6, 2007 
 
RE: Approved Personnel Action for the May 16, 2007 State Personnel 
 Commission Teleconference Meeting 
 
 
Below is the personnel action that was approved by the State Personnel Commission and the 
Governor’s Office for the May 16, 2007 State Personnel Commission teleconference meeting. 
 
Hearing Officer’s Report on  Rules in Title 25 NCAC 1O Performance Management 
System 
 
Amendment: 
 25 NCAC 1O.0101 Policy 
 
Adoptions: 

25 NCAC 1O.0102 Purpose 
 25 NCAC 1O.0103 Components of a Performance Management System 
 25 NCAC 1O.0104 Rating Scale 
 25 NCAC 1O.0105 Dispute Resolution 
 25 NCAC 1O.0106 Monitoring, Evaluating, Reporting 
 
Repeals: 
 25 NCAC 1O.0201 Performance Management Process 
 25 NCAC 1O.0202 Components of an Operative System 
 25 NCAC 1O.0203 Relationship/Performance Management/Other HR Systems 
 25 NCAC 1O.0204 Responsibilities of the State Personnel Commission 
 25 NCAC 1O.0205 Responsibilities of the Office of State Personnel 
 25 NCAC 1O.0206 Responsibilities of Agencies 


